TRANQUILLITY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

PO BOX 622 TRANQUILLITY, CA 93668

2020/2021 Minutes

April 19, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 pm by Mike Pucheu at 5586 James Road, Tranquillity, CA 93668.

FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

Attendee Name	Title	Status
Mike Pucheu	Board Chairman/Secretary	Present
Keith Eubanks	Board Member/Treasurer	Present
Jo Ann Minnite	Board Member	Present
Laurie Siliznoff	District Secretary	Present
Larry Westerlund	Attorney	Present

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Keith made a motion to approve the minutes from the last meeting. There was a second by Jo Ann, and the motion passed unanimously.

<u>AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA</u> – Keith made a motion to add the first reading of the Notice of Exemption and Resolution pertaining to the Notice.

PUBLIC COMMENTS – No comments

OLD BUSINESS

Sewer Rate Study Proposals – The board heard proposals last month from Alfonso Manrique of A.M. Consulting Engineer's and Thomas Pavletic from Municipal Financial Services regarding the Prop 218 rate study. Larry explained that Alfonso is an Engineer and if we are considering realigning the sewer lines and doing work at the lift station, we should get an engineer involved. There was a motion made by Mike to go ahead and contact A.M. Consulting to do some preliminary engineering work. There was a second by Keith and the motion passed. Laurie will call Alfonso to talk about him giving us a price for per hour work as well as him applying for grants and doing the base rate study. She will give him Mikes phone number for further instruction.

Demolition of buildings at the farm – No information since last month. Jo Ann made a motion that we put up no trespassing signs at the sewer ponds. There was a second by Keith and the motion passes unanimously.

WIIN Act repayment, comply with CEQA, start Validation Action – Larry has prepared a Notice of Exemption required by the WIIN Contract. The board will review and plan to vote on the Resolution next month. Larry will work on the Validation Action. He says that it will cost

roughly around \$4,500 because of the time required to complete. We will have to file a lawsuit with the Superior Court.

Solar Panels – Mike talked with White Pine Renewables and they have come up with some ideas. There was a question regarding the bond that they would put up. What would happen to that bond if they were to go out of business? Larry explained that the District would be named as a beneficiary of the bond and we could call upon the bond to have them remove the panels. Mike also said that the solar panels can be put up high enough for a ponding basin to exist. Regarding the ponding basin, Larry said that he believes you can percolate in but cannot pump out near the sewer pond.

Website Compliance – Jo Ann made a motion that Laurie apply for the available scholarship through the Special District Leadership Foundation for 12 months coverage of the Streamline cost of \$50/month and start designing a website if we qualify for the scholarship. There was a second by Mike and the motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

Water Rates on 35 Acres – The board decided to send a letter to Butch Johnson Farms explaining that the District would have to charge him the same amount that they are paying for the water that he uses according to the terms in his existing lease.

TREASURY REPORT

Fresno County main account - \$113,555.42, smaller account \$13,348.02

United Security - \$20437.54

March Deposits - \$7,215.50

March Expenses - \$11,221.35

ADJOURNMENT

Mike made a motion to adjourn the meeting 7:33 p.m. There was a second by Jo Ann and the motion passed unanimously.

The next meeting is tentatively set for May 17, 2021.